
   

City of Niagara Falls 
New York 

                            
 

KENNEDY______     SCOTT______     TOMPKINS______     VOCCIO______     TOUMA______ 

TO:  The Council 

 

FROM: Mayor Paul A. Dyster 

 

DATE:  April 18, 2018 

 

SUBJECT: RFP #2018-09   Landscaping of Medians and Entry Points  
    
 

We respectfully request you award the above referenced request for proposal as follows: 

 

 

TO: LaRosa Landscape Management 

 740 Mohawk Street 

 Lewiston, New York 14092   

FOR: Landscaping and maintenance of the medians along     

 Niagara Street, John B. Daly Boulevard, Rainbow Boulevard and the 

 entrances to the City:        $ 50,000.00 

 

 The City Purchasing Division certifies that all proposals were solicited in accordance with Section 

103 of the General Municipal Law. 

 

 Notice that proposals were to be received was advertised in the Niagara Gazette and requests for 

proposals were sent to seventeen (17) vendors. Two (2) proposals were received. The above referenced 

company submitted the lowest cost proposal that fully met the City’s needs. Villani Lawn & Landscape, 

LLC ($75,816.00) submitted the second proposal.   

 

 Funds for this project are available from casino funds. 

 

 Will the Council so approve this expenditure? 

 

  

 

       Respectfully submitted, 

 

       _________________________ 

       Mayor Paul A. Dyster 

 

Funding Approval:     _________________________ 

       Nicholas A. Melson 

       City Administrator 

              

__________________________                                       __________________________ 

Daniel Morello      Douglas A. Janese, Jr. 

City Controller      Purchasing Agent 


